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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures
and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

@ 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

D 2. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to exercise
discretion, were satisfied. __ hon-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):

D 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being cited.
This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

STATEMENT OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective
actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 22.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full
compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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APPENDIX A
FIXED AND PORTABLE GAUGE INSPECTION RECORD
Region __a’:
Inspection Record No.__ /0-¢// License No. /=8~ 3 7} ¢/
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Location (Authorized Site) Being Inspected i

‘ |
Licensee Contact: __I / O,VJ Spivey Telephone No. 330 él

Priority: _S_ Program Code: -3 ¢ L&

Date of Last Inspection: /[7/,_3/;;? 7
Date of This Inspection: _ 5" /> / /)

Type of Inspection: ( ) Announced (% nnounced ,
( ) Routine (Q,S’ﬁ:cial ,§o//ow “p fo /.\N.v'i'mr.i
( ) Initial A
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Next Inspection Date _S /ﬂ / ’ ( ) Normal (}§ Reduced ( ) Extended

Justification for change in normal inspection frequency: o/
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Summary of Findings and Actions:

(X) No violations cited, clear U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Form 591 or
regional letter issued

( ) Non-cited violations (NOV's)

( ) Violation(s), Form 591 issued

( ) Violation(s), regional letter issued

( ) Followup on previous violation

o

Inspector(s) g ,//z’//// Date 5%?4?)
4S8ign Name«b)
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(Print Name)
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Approved Date
(Sign Name)
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(Print Name) Tennessed Valley Authority
Floyd Spivey Radiation Safety Manager
Radiation ajpd Chemistry Services
Western Area Radiological Lab, WAR 1A
Issue Date: 06/18/99 A-1 P.O. Box 1010, Reservation Road

Muscle Shoals, Alabama 35662-1010
(256) 386-2304 Fax: (256) 386-2782



PART I-LICENSE, INSPECTION, INCIDENT/EVENT, AND ENFORCEMENT HISTORY

1. AMENDMENTS AND PROGRAM CHANGES:
(License amendments issued since last inspection, or program changes noted in:the-
license.) . '

AMENDMENT # DATE SUBJECT
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2. INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT HISTORY:

(Unresolved issues; previous and repeat violations; Confirmatory Action Letters; and'
orders)
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3. INCIDENT/EVENT HISTORY:
(List any incidents, or events reported to NRC since the last inspection. Citing “None”
indicates that regional event logs, event files, and the licensing file have no evidence of
any incidents or events since the last inspection.)
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PART Il - INSPECTION DOCUMENTATION

* References that correspond to each inspection documentation topic are in- Inspectlon
Procedure 87114, Appendix B, “Fixed and Portable Gauge Inspection References.”

The inspection documentation part is to be used by the inspector to assist withthe - -~ || . . on s
performance of the inspection. Note that not all areas indicated in this partare: required to - |} i F
be addressed during each inspection. However, for those areas not covered. during the:i. . || - mnepe

inspection, a notation ("Not Reviewed" or “Not Applicable”) should be madein each section; - SN P
where applicable. e .

All areas covered during the inspection should be documented in sufficient detail to deseribe | .+ -+
what activities and procedures were observed and/or demonstrated. In addition, the typesiof I v iy
records that were reviewed and the time periods covered by those records:should be noted. ||+ .« -+
If the licensee demonstrated any practices at your request, describe those demonstrations.: || :': .~

The observations and demonstrations you describe in this report, along with-measurements .||

and some records review, should substantiate your inspection findings. Attach cop/es of aI/
licensee documents and records needed to support violations.

Note: Fill in relevant information for additional locations and temporary job s:tes Note Iocatlon
invoilved and details at each location or site.

1. ORGANIZATION AND SCOPE OF PROGRAM:
: (Management organizational structure; authorized locations of use, mcludlng field offices
and temporary job sites; type, quantlty, and frequency ofby;roduct material use; staff size;
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3. EACILITIES:

— =

(Facilities as described; uses; control of access: engineering controls; calibration
facilities;

shielding) j ‘
v thonges sict Loty

!

4, EQUIPMENT AND INSTRUMENTATION: '
(Operable and calibrated survey instruments; p;ydures; 10 CFR Part 21 procedures)

AR g0 0/ u/c’/'l/tééﬂﬁ !-’(7/5/44 and m,(/,/g/ wher. e /s

5. MATERIAL USE, CONTROL, AND TRANSFER:

(Materials and uses authorized; security and control of licensed materials; and procedures
for receipt and transfer of licensed material)

2l MZZ@/ de/w}ez/ & ﬁm w/// A ce &/4@4

87114, Appendix A A-4 Issue Date: 06/18/99



6. AREA RADIATION SURVEYS AND CONTAMINATION CONTROL:
(Radiological surveys; leak tests; inventories; handiing of radioactive materials; records:
contamination control; public doses).
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7. TRAINING AND INSTRUCTIONS TO WORKERS:
(Training and retraining requirements and documentation; interviews and ébservations of
routine work; staff knowledge of all routine activities; 10 CFR Parts 19 and 20

requirements; emergency response) ;(Z
Ar

ng wAL. 0&/

o
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8. _ RADIATION PROTECTION:
(Radiation protection program with ALARA provisions; access control; dosimetry;
exposure evaluations; dose and survey records and reports; annual notifications to
workers; bulletins and other generic communications)
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9. RADIOACTIVE WASTE MANAGEMENT:
(Disposal or transfer of sources; packaging, control, and tracking procedures; records)

70 @/d/%é tines et gl

10. DECOMMISSIONING:

(Records relevant to decommissioning; decommissioning plan/schedule; notification
requirements; cost estimates; funding methods; financial assurance: and Timeliness

Rule requirements; changes in radiological conditions since decommissioning plan was
submitted)
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11. TRANSPORTATION:
(Quantities and types of licensed material shipped; packaging design requirements:
shipping papers; hazardous materials HAZMAT communication procedures; return of

sources, procedures for monitoring radiation and contamination levels of packages;
HAZMAT training; and records and reports)

A/
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12. NOTIFICATIONS AND REPORTS:

. (Reporting and followup of theft; loss; incidents; overexposures; safety-related
equipment failures; change in RSO, authorized user; and radiation exposure reports to
individuals)

) i ety V2 W‘@%

13. POSTING AND LABELING:
(Notices; license documents; regulations; bulletins and generic information: area
poZnZs; and labeling of containers of licensed material)
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14. INDEPENDENT AND CONFIRMATORY MEASUREMENTS:
(Areas, both restricted and unrestricted, surveyed, and comparison of data with
licensee’s results and regulations; and instrument type and calibration date)
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15. VIOLATIONS, NCVs, AND OTHER SAFETY ISSUES:
(State requirement and how and when licensee violated the requirement. For NCVs,
indicate why the violation was not cited. Attach copies of all licensee documents
needed to support violations.)

yord

16. PERSONNEL CONTACTED:

[Identify licensee personnel contacted during the inspection (including those individuals
contacted by telephone.]

75/7/)/ c/ fpwé}/
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Use the following identification symbols:
# Individual(s) present at entrance meeting
* Individual(s) present at exit meeting

17. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION FACTORS (PEFs):

A. Lack of senior management involvement with the

radiation safety program and/or RSO oversight OY)
B. Radiation Safety Officer too busy with other assignments ()Y {)YN
C. Insufficient staffing OYWUYN
D Radiation Safety Committee fails to meet or functions

inadequately () N/A ()Y{IN
E Inadequate consulting services or inadequate

audits conducted () N/A OY()N

“

Remarks (consider the above assessment and/or other pertinent PEFs with regard to
the licensee's oversight of the radiation safety program):

18. Special Conditions or Issues:

(Special license conditions; year-2000 effects of computer software and embedded

systems) /M},,\,L
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PART Il - POST- INSPECTION ACTIVITIES

1.

REGIONAL FOLLOWUP ON PEFs: N
a 4557/[7 %//] weg 4 &éa/i .é/a;f;/o/lZf/ ’,
%/:Z imgarl wark neo ool 7 o s
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DEBRIEF WITH REGIONAL STAFF:
(Post-inspection communication wi pervisor/ regional licensing staff, Agreement
State Officer; and/or State Liaison Officer

YEAR-2000 ISSUES:

(Convey, to the NMSS Year-2000 Coordinator, all year-2000 licensee-identified
problems and corrective actions taken.)

END
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APPENDIX A - ATTACHMENT A
DECOMMISSIONING TIMELINESS INSPECTION ATTACHMENT

Licensee:

Date of Inspection:

1. COMPLIANCE WITH DECOMMISSIONING TIMELINESS RULE
(NOTE: Repeat the answers given in Section 12 of the main body of the inspection
record. The issues in subsequent sections are dependent on the answers to these

questions.)

A. License to conduct a principal activity has '
expired or been revoked. ()Y ( ()«N/

B. Licensee has made a decision to permanently

cease principal activities, at the entire site,
or at any separate buildings, or at any outdoor areas,

including inactive burial grounds. (V)?( ()N
C. A 24-month duration has passed in which no

principal activities have been conducted under

the license at the site, or at any separate

buildings, or at any outdoor areas, including

inactive burial grounds. ( ()N

D. If "Yes" to either A or B or C above: / {
(1) Identify Site/Bldg/Area: é}ci LQ/? 4
(2) Date of occurrence of A, B orC:___ 1

v
2. NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS ,4,(// QAA/‘»WM&ML L4l / /c?/

3, z0d0 The o 74,7
A. Licensee has provided written notification to the U. S Zé V& vy m
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) within 60 days
of the occurrence of 1.A., 1.B., or 1.C. above ()Y()N

y f
If "Yes," date of notification: /4(2 M%’/ s “{/O:Z i
\\‘> e %/‘404%‘” ma .

B. If the licensee is requesting to delay initiation 3, / s 0(”)
of the decommissioning process, the licensee (/Z " 7
has provided written notification to NRC CU(TQ ot g
within 30 days of occurrence of 1.A., 1.B.,
or 1.C, above. (WYNA(C)Y()N

If "Yes," date of notification:

Basis for Findings:

Issue Date: 06/18/99 AA-1 Appendix A, Att. A



3. DECOMMISSIONING PLAN/SCHEDULE REQUIREMENTS

| A. Licensee is required to submit a decommissioning “
plan per 10 CFR 30.36(g), 40.42(g), 70.38(g), or
10 CFR Part 72? ()Y (N

If "No" to 3.A., answer the following items B. - F.:

B. The decommissioning work scope is covered by /
current license conditions. (4Y ()N

C. Decommissioning has been initiated within 60 days

of notification to NRC, or NRC has granted a delay. ()Y () l\}/:l}
D. If licensee has initiated decommissioning, give date
the decommissioning was initiated: / &Z
Initiation date: W/ O%%ﬂ/ﬂ” UL U / /Lé
E. If decommissioning has been completed, it was
completed within 24 months of notification to
NRC. WINA(C)Y()N
F. If decommissioning is still scheduled to be ’
completed, it is on schedule to be completed
within 24 months of notification to NRC. NNA()Y()N

Basis for Findings:
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If "Yes" to 3.A., answer the following items G. - J.:

G.

Basis for Findings;

The decommissioning plan has been submitted

to NRC within 12 months of notification. ()Y()N
/

If "Yes," date of submittal:

If NRC approved, date of NRC apgproval:

Has the licensee submitted an alternative

schedule request? ()Y()N

If "Yes," date of submittal:

If decommissioning has been completed, it was
completed withiryY24 months after approval of
the decommisgfoning plan. ()NA()Y()N

If decommigsioning is still scheduled to be

, it is on schedule to be completed

within 24¢/months after approval of the

issioning plan. (YNA()Y ()N

Violations identified, if any:

Issue Date: 06/18/99 AA-3 Appendix A, Att.
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Rad Safety Non- Nuclear Self Assessment Open Action items

Action Responsible Person Due Date Status/Comment
Bellefonte Sources - Disposal Decision M.D. Phiilippe 05/01/2000 All Sources going to SQN! 5-1-00
Training Records need to be placed in HIS-20 Floyd Spivey 06/30/2000 Ongoing /Joan Polly
Ship Nuclear Gauges/Sources Widows Creek Floyd Spivey 07/31/2000 SQN Assisting
FPG Evaluate Nuclear Gauges Ken Mcvay Vd ~09£30/2000 Ongoing
Decommisioning Team Formed David Sorrelle \\,3 09/30/2000 D Ongoing
Archive Rad Safety Records Floyd Spivey ~14430/2600 Ongoing/Sonja Denton
Submit plan for Decommisioning ERC areas David Sorrelle 12/30/2000 Ongoing

ol |



| Hector Bermudez - FW: Notification for Terminating Licensed Activities on Matenal License No. 41-35376.57 Page 1|

From: "Knuettel, Edward T." <etknuettel@tva.gov>

To: ""Hector Bermudez" <hxb1@nrc.gov>

Date: Thu, May 18, 2000 9:22 AM

Subject: FW. Notification for Terminating Licensed Activities on Material License No.
41-25370-01

I am forwarding the email that | sent Dave Collins on May 5, 2000 subsequent
to the telephone call among Dave, Floyd Spivey, and myself which | made to
notify NRC that TVA had decided to terminate two licensed activities on the
subject license.

Please call with any questions/comments. | will call Dave Collins to verify
that he received this e-mail.

Terry Knuettel

Corporate Licensing

Senior Project Manager

BR 4X-C

(423) 751-6673 / FAX 751-4478
e-mail: etknuettel@tva.gov

o —
> From: Knuettel, Edward T.
> Sent: Friday, May 05, 2000 4:11 PM

>To: 'Dave Collins'
>Cc:  Chandrasekaran, E. S.; Spivey, Floyd J.; Flanigan, James A,
> Burzynski, Mark J.; Sorrelle, David W.

> Subject: Notification for Terminating Licensed Activities on Material
> License No. 41-25370-01

>

>

> In accordance with 10 CFR 30.36(d), this is to notify NRC that TVA plans
> to terminate the following two licensed activities currently listed on

> License No. 41-25370-01:

>

> The Radiation Fertilizer Laboratory

>* The Reservoir Studies at the Hickory Valley location.

>

> TVA plans to submit to NRC a license amendment upon completion of these
> projects. Please contact Floyd Spivey at (256) 386-2304, or Terry

> Knuettel (423) 751-6673 if you have any questions and/or comments

> concerning this action.

>

>

>

> Terry Knuettel

>

> Corporate Licensing

> Senior Project Manager

> BR 4X-C

> (423) 751-6673 / FAX 751-4478

> e-mail: etknuettel@tva.gov
>
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